Minutes of the Meeting of Stradbroke Parish Council held at the Court House, Stradbroke Monday, 9th July 2018

Present: Toni Wisbey, David Turner, James Hargrave, Maureen John, Chris Edwards, Sue Childs **In Attendance:** Odile Wladon (Clerk), Cllr Guy McGregor and 3 members of the public.

18.7.1	The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting and reminded those present that the meeting	Action		
10.7.1	may be recorded. The Chairman apologised that the papers would not be projected on to			
	the screen for this meeting.			
18.7.2	Apologies for absence:			
(1)	Apologies were received from Ellie Wharton, Kamal Ivory and Velda Lummis			
(2)	Councillors consented to these absences.			
18.7.3	Declarations of Interest: There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting.			
18.7.4	Dispenstations: No dispensations were requested.			
18.7.5	Councillor vacancies			
	Councillors co-opted Mr Jamie Yates to fill one of the 4 vacancies.			
18.7.6	Minutes:			
(1)	Minutes of meeting held 11 th June 2018 were approved as a true record of the business			
	conducted, with the addition of the words "by members of the public" added to item			
	18.6.11 (1)			
(2)	A letter has been sent to the mobile phone operators.	Clerk		
	The version of Office 365 that the parish council is investigating cannot be trialled for free.			
18.7.7	Public Forum			
	A member of the public raised a question over the closed sessions that the Parish Council			
	have held due to confidential or commercially sensitive items on the agenda. The member			
	of the public commented that it gave the impression the Parish Council was a secret club,			
	and that an indication of why an item is commercially sensitive should be given in case			
	anyone in the public forum has anything to contribute. A written response was requested. The Chairman responded that as much information as possible was added to the agenda and			
	that it was the decision of Councillors for an item to be discussed in closed session. The			
	Councillors understand this can be frustrating but as much information as possible is			
	subsequently included in the minutes of the meeting, as a response was provided at the			
	meeting no written response would be made.			
18.7.8	Planning:			
(1)	Applications for consideration:			
	DC/18/02621 – full planning application, erection of 1no. detached dwelling and garage with			
	alterations to existing vehicular access. Plot 1, Hillcrest, New Street IP21 5JJ Supported			
	DC/18/02624 – full planning application, erection of 1no. detached dwelling and garage.			
	Plot 2, Hillcrest, New Street IP21 5JJ Supported			
	DC/18/02821 – erection 1no. dwelling and demolition of existing single garage. Land			
	opposite Magnolia House, Wilby Road IP21 5JP. Councillors noted this site was outside the			
	development boundary and noted the Policy SC3 states that reasons must be given when			
	there is no main sewer connection, Councillors wish to see reasons that no main sewer			
	connection is provided on this application. Conditional support.			
	DC/18/02634 – Erection of single dwelling and demolition of existing single garage. 15			
	Woodfields, IP21 5JQ. Councillors noted this was an infill site. Councillors require			
	agreement that footpath is maintained with clear access at all times. Conditional support.			
	DC/18/02905 – Notification of works to trees in a conservation area. (T1) Ash – fell 1, (T2) Walnut Tree – thin canopy by 30%. The Coach House, Church Street IP21 5HT. Supported.			
(2)	Results of planning applications considered by MSDC since the PC last met:			
(2)	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
(-/	DC/17/05565 - Land to the north of Juhilee House Meadow Way IP21 5 IW NO LIPDATE			
(-/	DC/17/05565 - Land to the north of Jubilee House, Meadow Way, IP21 5JW NO UPDATE DC/17/05571 - Land @ Grove Farm IP21 5HQ NO UPDATE			

ernal layout
_
application
/6/18
our. Event
otion for
iven to
too.
adbroke
Clerk
ansport,
ered in
v policy
erage
nd is not
ited.
Insurance
anised by ommend
ride proof
, a c p . c c .
in
n received
rted.
ecretary of
ne decision
rote to the
o assign to
the Parish
t tenant, to
ign or not.
egated this
ie Clerk.
ed
cil will
Councillors
/ Distance of the control of the con

	suggested that this should be a community project with volunteers from the community				
	asked to join a Parish Council working party in carrying out the work.				
	Westhall Play Park – the Clerk is looking for someone to carry out the repairs to the gates.				
	<u>Cemetery</u> – no report for this meeting				
	<u>Permissive Path</u> – no report for this meeting				
18.7.14	Finance				
(1)	Councillors noted the account balances at 30 th June 2018 as:				
	Current Account - £12,879.98				
	Deposit Account - £19,229.39				
(2)	Councillors approved the cheques for signature and noted the receipts in the month as per				
	the schedule appended to the minutes.				
(3)	Councillors approved the usual donation of £50 for the wreath for Remembrance Day.				
18.7.15	Footpaths				
	Councillors will review a list of footpaths and decide which to walk.				
18.7.16	Mid Suffolk Awards				
10.7.10	Councillors reviewed the information on MSDC Business & Community Awards. Councillors				
	noted that the deadline for nominations is 28 th September. Details of this will be submitted				
	to the Stradbroke Monthly.				
18.7.17					
	Clerk's Report:				
(1)	Medical Centre – Councillors noted that there were no updates received this month				
(2)	Training – there was no updates to note at this meeting.				
(3)	General:				
	 Insurance documents for the events on 14th and 29th July have been confirmed. 				
	Work is underway to paint the phone kiosk				
	 The Clerk is still awaiting contact re gates at the community centre. 				
	 Councillors approved the appointment of Playquip to carry out annual maintenance 				
	inspections on both play parks at Westhall and Wilby Road. The cost will be £680pa.				
	MSDC will organise the ROSPA inspections.				
18.7.18	Correspondence				
	Emails previously circulated:				
	SCC – Draft Suffolk Minerals & Waste Local Plan Consultation (ends 23/7)				
	MSDC – Joint Housing Strategy Consultation: invitation to take part 17/9 – 26/10				
	MSDC – State of Community Involvement Consultation (ends 30/7)				
	Suffok Police – Community funded PCSOs				
	Suffolk Police – Local Policing Volunteer pilot scheme				
	Tabled Letters:				
	Correspondence from 2 residents:				
	1. Email concerning the Stradbroke Charitable Trust rent. The Clerk will reply and explain	Clerk			
	why the precept was not reduced.				
	2. Complaint about anti social behaviour at Grove End. The Clerk will reply to letter and	Clerk			
	advise resident to phone 101 or report on line if there is any trouble. Also advise that	0.0			
	dumped rubbish should be reported to Mid Suffolk.				
	CAB – letter of thanks for donation				
	Tennis club – trees requiring maintenance near the Court – referred to Asset Working Group	AWG			
10 0 10		AVVG			
18.8.19	Matters for inclusion in the agenda for the next meeting – none were put forward.				
	Councillors decided not to hold a meeting in August unless one was required to approve				
	changes to the Neighbourhood Plan.	<u> </u>			

There being no further business the meeting closed at 22.15hrs							
Signed: _ C	hairman		_ 10 th September 2018				